Agenda

Steve Spencer Board Meeting
Superintendent July 10,2023
6:30 p.m.

Assistl::tc gf:pt:?:tr:n dent https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461

District Office Board Room

2023-2024

Board of Directors 1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
Ed Dressel

Lu Ann Meyer 2.0  Approval of the Agenda

Rob Ogilvie 3.0 Swearing in of New Board Members Ed Dressel and Zach Steele —

Steve Spencer
Zach Steele

Jon Woods 4.0 Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair (Board Action)
Board Secretary 5.0 Good News
Juli Lichtenberger 5.1 LaCreole is packed and ready for construction. They are excited to

watch the progress.
5.2 All AVID registrations were paid for by the Oregon HECC grant.

Please join us at our This is the equivalent to roughly $10,000!
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise 6.0 Public Comment

scheduled the board
meets the second and

fourth Mondays 7.0 Announcements
of the month. 7.1 July Calendar
o _ 7.2 No Board Meeting July 24, 2023
lgz;rr'fi‘lg)f(‘;':f 7.3 Next Board Meeting August 14, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m. 7.4 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting August 7, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

8.0 Consent Agenda
o 8.1 Approval of June 26, 2023 Board Minutes
Mission Statement 8.2  Annual Business Procedures

Dallas School District — ..
is centered on students, 8.3 Dallas School District 2023-2024 Organization Chart

powered by
collaboration, built on 9.0 City Presentation on Creating a Sustainable General Fund — Mayor Ken
equity, and driven by Woods Jr. and City Manager Brian Latta

excellence.

10.0 Resolution #23-24-01 Authority to Pay Bills and Expend Funds (Board
Action)

11.0  Resolution #23-24-02 Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations,

LGNS TR Imposing and Categorizing the Tax (Board Action) — Tami Montague

111 SW Ash Street

Dallas OR 97338 . . .
12.0  Dallas High School and LaCreole Middle School Fees (Board Action)

503.623.5594 ph

503.623.5597 fax 13.0 Board Advisory Committees (Board Action)

14.0  District Committee Assignments




15.0 Discussion Items
15.1 Social Media Litigation
15.2 Board Retreat

16.0 Executive Session ORS 192.660
(f) To Consult with counsel regarding the legal rights and duties of the
public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed

17.0 Adjourn



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

Public Participation in Board Meetings DALLAS
SCHOOL

DISTRICT

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” It is during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2) If you wish to address the Board remotely (via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie e Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



3) If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations held by the Dallas School District 2 are required to be accessible to persons with disabilities
under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who require alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days to arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

DO Reception

Dallas School District 2

111 SW Ash Street Or: e-mail compliance.officer@dsd2.org
Dallas, OR 97338

503-623-5594




Oath of Office

|, Ed Dressel / Zach Steele, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will
support the Constitution of the United States, the constitution and the
laws of the state of Oregon, and the polices of Dallas School District.
During my term, | will faithfully and impartially discharge the
responsibilities of the Office of School Board Member to the best of my
ability.



JUL2023

SUN MON TUE WED THU SAT

01

02 03 04 05 06 07 08
Offices Closed
Holiday
09 10 11 12 13 14 15
Board Meeting
6:30 p.m.

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31




Minutes
Board Meeting
June 26, 2023
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Matt Posey, Jon Woods, Lu Ann Meyer, Rob Ogilvie, Steve Spencer, Juli
Lichtenberger, Sean Johnson, Rachel Alpert, Dennis Engle, Todd Baughman, Tim Larson,
Tami Montague

Visitors: David Morris, Dana Goodale, Abigail Warren, Jed Bennett, Steve Bennett, Zach
Steele, Charlotte Riester

Excused: Mike Bollman

1.0  Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

2.0  Approval of the Agenda
Jon Woods moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Lu Ann Meyer. The motion
passed unanimously.

3.0 Open Budget Hearing
Hearing opened at 6:32 p.m.

4.0  2023-2024 Budget — Tami Montague
Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, stated the Governor’s recommended
budget was passed today with a State School Fund of $10.2 billion. A supplemental
budget will be brought before the Board in the coming weeks. The budget provided
today was previously approved by the Budget Committee. Steve Spencer,
Superintendent, stated this budget will allow time to make appropriate adjustments
for the supplemental budget.

5.0  Public Comment Related to Budget
No public comment.

6.0 Resolution #22-23-10 to Adopt the Budget, Make Appropriations, Impose and
Categorize the Tax 2023-24 (Board Action)
Lu Ann Meyer moved to approve Resolution #22-23-10 to adopt the budget, make
appropriations, imposed and categorize the tax 2023-24 as presented, seconded by
Jon Woods. The motion passed unanimously.

7.0  Close Budget Hearing
Budget Hearing closed at 6:35 p.m.



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Good News

8.1 The Dallas High School Ladies Bowling team flew to Ohio to complete in
Nationals recently.

8.2  Haddie Rogers is the Dallas High School Student of the Month for May
2023.

8.3 Eighth Grade Recognition was a success. It was a wonderful community
event, thank you to all those involved.

8.4  Lyle second graders walked to City Hall and read letters aloud to the City
Council president about the changes they’d like to see in our community.

8.5 Oakdale good news.
Tim Larson, Athletic Director, Steve Spencer, and Todd Baughman,
Oakdale Heights Principal shared good news with the Board.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Announcements
10.1  June & July Calendars
10.2  2023-24 Board Meeting Calendar
10.2.1 Next Board Meeting July 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
10.2.2 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting August 7, 2023 at
5:30 p.m.

Consent Agenda

11.1  Approval of the June 12, 2023 Board Minutes

11.2  Approval of the May 8, 2023 Budget Committee Minutes
Lu Ann Meyer moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Rob
Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution #22-23-11 to Transfer Funds to Facilities, Repairs & Maintenance
Fund 102 from Cool Schools Fund 202 (Board Action) — Tami Montague
Tami Montague shared this is an annual transfer. Rob Ogilvie moved to approve
Resolution #22-23-11 to transfer funds to facilities, repairs and maintenance fund
102 from Cool Schools Fund 202 as presented, seconded by Jon Woods. The
motion passed unanimously.

Resolution #22-23-12 to Revise Fund Appropriations (Board Action) — Tami
Montague

Tami Montague shared this is an annual transfer which reflects additional expenses
that occurred over the course of the year. Lu Ann Meyer moved to approve
Resolution #22-23-12 to revise fund appropriations as presented, seconded by Rob
Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.



14.0  Dallas High School Athletics Annual Report — Tim Larson
Tim Larson, Athletic Director, shared highlights of the school year from the Dallas
High School Athletic Department. Tim Larson shared information regarding OSAA
classifications. Discussion was held.

15.0 School Based Mental Health & Service Integration Programs Annual Report —
Dana Goodale & Abby Warren
Dana Goodale shared School Based Mental Health highlights from the 2022-23
school year. Resource Connector is a new position that was added to the team this
year. Abby Warren shared highlights from the Service Integration Team during this
past school year.

16.0 Discussion Items
Discussion was held about a potential future topic of the sports fields at Lyle and
LaCreole. Matt Posey, Board Chair, shared this meeting is his last and thanked the
staff and Board members for their work.

17.0 Adjourn at 7:40 p.m.

Board Chair Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
DALLAS, OREGON
July 10, 2023

ITEM: ANNUAL BUSINESS PROCEDURES

INFORMATION: Each year certain organizational and business procedures must be reviewed and
approved by the Board of Directors. The following recommendations are submitted to the Board
for action:

BUDGET OFFICER
Steve Spencer, Superintendent/Clerk, shall be Budget Officer for FY 2023-2024.

DEPUTY CLERK
Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, shall perform duties of Deputy Clerk.

CUSTODIAN OF DISTRICT FUNDS
Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services/Deputy Clerk, shall be Custodian of District Funds.

AUTHORIZATION TO BORROW FUNDS
Custodian of District Funds designated above shall be authorized to borrow funds, not to exceed
$150,000, at any given time without prior School Board approval.

AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN CHECKS

Steve Spencer, Superintendent/Clerk, and Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services/Deputy
Clerk, are authorized to sign Dallas School District No. 2 checks and represent the School District
in other financial matters.

FIDELITY BONDS
Steve Spencer, Superintendent/Clerk and Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services/Deputy
Clerk, will each be bonded in the amount of $100,000.

DEPOSITORIES
Depositories for Dallas School District No. 2 funds are designated as follows for FY 2023-2024:

Oregon State Treasury Local Government Investment Pool
General Fund
Capital Bond Projects
Debt Service

Bank of America, Salem Branch
General Fund
Accounts Payable Account
Payroll Account
Payroll Tax Account



Citizens Bank, Dallas Branch
Dallas School District Food Service Account
Dallas High School Student Body Account

Checking Accounts Payable

Passbook Savings

Scholarship Money Market
Whitworth Elementary School Checking Account
LaCreole Middle School Student Body Checking Account
Oakdale Elementary School Student Body Checking Account
Lyle Elementary School Student Body Checking Account
Morrison Student Body Checking Account

AUTHORIZATION FOR POLK COUNTY TREASURER TO INVEST DISTRICT FUNDS

Polk County Treasurer is authorized to invest Dallas School District No. 2 funds being held by the
Treasurer’s Office in certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements and Local Government
Investment Pool. Investments should be placed to the financial advantage of the District. The
Treasurer may be granted permission to invest District funds in other types of investments upon
individual consideration of the investment by the Board of Directors. These requests are to be in
writing. All investments are to be secured by full collateral protection. The District shall
indemnify and hold the County harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities,
demands, actions or damages incurred in connections with, or in any way relating to funds of
the District invested by the County, except as to any incurred by or arising out of a violation of
any State or County statute, rule, regulations ordinance, resolution or policy governing the use
and investment of public funds.

DESIGNATE AUDITOR
The firm of Umpqua Valley Financial is recommended as the official audit firm for Dallas School
District No. 2.

LEGAL COUNSEL
The law firms of Garrett, Hemann, Robertson P.C. and The Hungerford Law Firm are
recommended as official legal counsel for Dallas School District.

BOARD MEETINGS

The board will meet on the second and fourth Monday of each month with the exception of
work sessions in the individual school buildings. Meetings will be held at the Dallas School
District Office, 111 SW Ash St and will convene at 6:30 p.m. unless otherwise advertised.

NEWSPAPER FOR LEGAL NOTICES
The “Itemizer Observer” is recommended as the newspaper for publication of legal notices.

LOCAL PUBLIC CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD

The District Board of Directors is designated as the Local Public Contract Review Board. The
Local Public Contract Review Board reviews bidding specifications, procedures, awarding of
contracts, or rejection of bids.



AFFIRMATIVE ACTION OFFICER
Steve Spencer, Superintendent/Clerk, shall serve as Affirmative Action Officer for FY 2023-
2024.

ADA COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Autymn Galbraith, Director of Special Education, shall serve as the ADA Compliance Officer for
FY 2023-2024.

TITLE IX OFFICER
Tim Larson, Athletic Director, shall serve as the Title IX Officer for FY 2023-2024.

SAFETY OFFICER
Bob Archer, Facilities Director, shall serve as the Safety Officer for FY 2023-2024.

EXPOSURE CONTROL OFFICER
Bob Archer, Facilities Director, shall serve as Exposure Control Officer for FY 2023-2024.

PEST MANAGEMENT OFFICER
Bob Archer, Facilities Director, shall serve as Pest Management Officer for FY 2023-2024.

TITLE | DIRECTOR
Todd Baughman, Whole Child Administrator, shall serve as the Title | Director for FY 2023-
2024.

MIGRANT EDUCATION AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNER OFFICER
Todd Baughman, Whole Child Administrator, shall serve as the Officer of Migrant Education
and English Language Learners for FY 2023-2024.

HEARINGS OFFICER
Todd Baughman, Whole Child Administrator, shall serve as Hearings Officer for FY 2023-2024.

AHERA Designation
Bob Archer, Facilities Director, shall serve as AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response
Act) Designated Person for Statement of Responsibilities.

Healthy and Safe Schools Plan Administrator
Bob Archer, Facilities Director shall serve as the Health and Safe Schools Plan Administrator for
FY 2023-2024.



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

DALLAS, OREGON
July 10, 2023

ITEM: DESIGNATION OF CONFIDENTIAL AND SUPERVISORY EMPLOYEES

INFORMATION: Each year the Board must designate which employees shall be Confidential
and Supervisory. Employees so designated shall be excluded from the collective bargaining

units.

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES:
Financial Analyst
Fiscal Admin. Assistant/Accounts Payable
Fiscal Admin. Assistant/Payroll & Benefits

SUPERVISORY EMPLOYEES:
Director of Fiscal Services/Deputy Clerk
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/Board
Facilities Director
Technology Director

ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES:
Director of Special Education
Director of Teaching & Learning
Principal, Dallas High School
Assistant Principal, Dallas High School
Assistant Principal, Dallas High School
Athletic Director, Dallas School District
Principal, LaCreole Middle School
Assistant Principal, LaCreole Middle School
Principal, Morrison
Principal, Whitworth Elementary
Principal, Lyle Elementary
Principal, Oakdale Heights Elementary
*Superintendent/Clerk

*Assistant Superintendent/Director of Human Resources

Trista Girt
Tina Anderson
Sharrell Ford

Tami Montague
Juli Lichtenberger
Bob Archer

Sean Johnson

Autymn Galbraith
Nick Ingalls
Tanner Smith
Shannon Ritter
Ashlie Miller

Tim Larson
Kasshawna Knoll
Mary Barfknecht
Todd Baughman
Darrick Bruns
Reed Langdon
Elizabeth Postlewait
Steve Spencer
Rachel Alpert

* The Superintendent is recognized as a special employee of the Board and is not considered for permanent status

or as a member of any bargaining group.



Dallas School District Organization Chart
2023-2024

N’

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Dallas School Board

Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachd Alpert
Tami Juli Autymn Todd SRR R ETRET

Montague Lichtenberger Galbraith Baughman
Director of Executive Director of Specid
Fiscal Services Assistant Education Whole Child

Sean Johnson

Director of

Technology and
Innovation

Elementary Programs

Secondary Programs

Tim Larson Tanner Smith

Athletic Director DHS Principa
f

4

Vie PrNCipal

Tim Larson
Assstant Principal

Shannon Ritter
Assistant Principal

AshlieMiller
Assstant Principal




DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
DALLAS, OREGON
July 10, 2023

RESOLUTION #23-24-01
AUTHORITY TO PAY BILLS AND EXPEND FUNDS

Be it resolved that the Superintendent/Clerk and Director of Fiscal Services/Deputy Clerk,
be authorized to sign purchase orders; and for the Superintendent/Clerk and Director of
Fiscal Services/Deputy Clerk to expend funds to pay bills as budgeted and appropriated
for the fiscal year 2023-2024.

Superintendent Chair

Date Date

11



12

DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 2
DALLAS, OREGON
JULY 10, 2023

RESOLUTION # 23-24-02

ADOPTING THE BUDGET
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Dallas School District No. 2 hereby adopts the budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 in the total amount of $82,101,386, now on file at the District Office at 111 SW Ash Street, Dallas, Oregon.

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS
BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, for the
following purposes:

GENERAL FUND: (Funds 100,102,103)

1000 Instruction S 25,600,878 DEBT SERVICE - GEN OBLIGATION BONDS:

2000 Support Services $ 16,228,694 5000 Debt Service - GO Bonds $ 3,426,250

4000 Facility Acq and Construction S 10,000

5000 Transfers S 128,000 DEBT SERVICE - OTHER FACILITIES

6000 Operating Contingency S 1,166,900 5000 Debt Service-FF&C S 118,000
TOTAL $ 43,134,473

DEBT SERVICE - PERS PENSION BONDS
SPECIAL REVENUE GRANTS & PROJECTS: 5000 Debt Service - FF & C $ 2,156,458

1000 Instruction $ 5,747,540
2000 Support Services $ 1,436,303 FOOD SERVICE:
3000 Community Services S 29,100 3000 Community Services $ 1,279,140
5000 Transfers ) 96,000
TOTAL $ 7,308,943 STUDENT ACTIVIY FUNDS:

1000 Instruction $ 1,050,000
UNAPPROPRIATED REQUIREMENTS:
7000 General Fund {Funds 100 & 102) $ 2,049,970 CAPITAL CONTRUCTION BOND PROJECTS:
7000 Food Service Fund S 113,860 4000 Facility Acq and Construction $ 13,241,500
7000 Student Activity Fund S 300,000
7000 Debt Service - GO Bonds ‘ S 469,250
$

7000 Debt Service -PERS Pension Bond 1,093,542 |TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS, ALLFUNDS: $ 71,714,764
7000 Capital Construction Bond Proj $6,360,000 |TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED, ALLFUNDS: $ 10,386,622
TOTAL $ 10,386,622 |TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET: $ 82,101,386

IMPOSING THE TAX
BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value of all property
taxable property within the district for tax year 2023-2024:
1) At the rate of $4.5527 per $1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;
2) Inthe amount of $3,426,250 for debt service on general obligation bonds;

CATEGORIZING THE TAX
BE IT RESOLVED that these taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:
Subject to the Education Limitation Excluded from Limitation
Permanent Rate TaX .....ocoeeeveeercemreerereenenne $4.5527 / $1,000
General Obligation Debt Service ............... S 3,426,250

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 26, 2023.

Superintendent Date Board Chair Date



13

DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 2
DALLAS, OREGON
JUNE 26, 2023

RESOLUTION # 22-23-10

T DGET
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Dallas School District No. 2 hereby adopts the budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 in the total amount of $82,101,386, now on file at the District Office at 111 SW Ash Street, Dallas, Oregon.

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS
BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, for the
following purposes:

GENERAL FUND: (Funds 100,102,103)

1000 Instruction $ 25,600,878 DEBT SERVICE - GEN OBLIGATION BONDS:

2000 Support Services $ 16,228,694 5000 Debt Service - GO Bonds S 3,426,250

4000 Facility Acq and Construction S 10,000

5000 Transfers S 128,000 DEBT SERVICE - OTHER FACILITIES

6000 Operating Contingency $ 1,166,900 5000 Debt Service-FF&C S 118,000
TOTAL $ 43,134,473

DEBT SERVICE - PERS PENSION BONDS
SPECIAL REVENUE GRANTS & PROJECTS: 5000 Debt Service - FF & C $ 2,156,458

1000 Instruction $ 5,747,540
2000 Support Services S 1,436,303 FOOD SERVICE:
3000 Community Services S 29,100 3000 Community Services S 1,279,140
5000 Transfers S 96,000
TOTAL $ 7,308,943 STUDENT ACTIVIY FUNDS:

1000 Instruction S 1,050,000

UNAPPROPRIATED REQUIREMENTS:
7000 General Fund (Funds 100 & 102) 2,049,970 CAPITAL CONTRUCTION BOND PROJECTS:
7000 Food Service Fund 113,860 4000 Facility Acq and Construction S 13,241,500

$
$
7000 Student Activity Fund $ 300,000
S
$

7000 Debt Service - GO Bonds 469,250
7000 Debt Service -PERS Pension Bond 1,093,542 |TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS, ALL FUNDS: $ 71,714,764
7000 Capital Construction Bond Proj $6,360,000 |TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED, ALL FUNDS: $ 10,386,622
TOTAL $ 10,386,622 |TOTALADOPTED BUDGET: $ 82,101,386
l SIN

BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value of all property

taxable property within the district for tax year 2023-2024:
1) At the rate of $4.5527 per $1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax;
2) Inthe amount of $3,426,250 for debt service on general obligation bonds;

CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that these taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article X| section 11b as:

Subject to the Education Limitation Excl from Limitation
Permanent Rate TaX ......c.ccvvevimnenreenniennne $4.5527 /51,000
General Obligation Debt Service ............... $ 3,246,250

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 26, 2023.

L2t/ Juk /%/ gy

Ipate Board Chair Date

Superintendent



DALLAS HIGH SCHOOL CLASS/ACTIVITY FEES FOR 2023-24

* Ag EqFab $30.00 Student ID Card (Required Fee per Year)

* Ag Mech $30.00 Parking (per Year)

* Princ-AG-Plant $30.00

* Princ-AG-Animal $30.00 Josten's Yearbook (Purchased online by December 28)
* AgWood Const 1 $30.00 Josten's Yearbook (Price increase online December 30)
* AgWood Const 2 $30.00 - Order online through Josten's

* Art/Ceramics Class $30.00

* AP Ceramics $30.00 FFA

* AP Studio $30.00

* Foods for Life $30.00 Band: Stage or Wind

* Culinary | $30.00 - When taken same semester pay one fee of 75.00

* Stagecraft $30.00

* Visual Media in Society $30.00

* Web Design $30.00

* Computer Applications $30.00

* Fee is per class

Willamette Promise Courses (Grades 10-12)

FEES FOR COURSES WITH COLLEGE CREDITS
College Credit Now Courses (Grades 11-12)

14

$30.00
$25.00

$60.00

$65.00

$30.00

$75.00

* AP Biology $30.00 Business Program

* Chemistry $30.00 Engineering Program

* College Algebra $30.00 Health Sciences Program

* College Writing/Eng 12 $30.00 Horticulture 111

* Spanish 2 $30.00 BA 101 Intro to Business

* Spanish 3 $30.00 BA 202 Personal Effectiveness

* Pre Calculus $30.00 MT 105 Intro to Robotics

* Psychology $30.00 ELT 100 Electronics Fundamentals
* Bridges MTH 70 $30.00 AH 115 Healthcare Career Success

HM 120 Med Term |

HM 121 Med Term Il

DRF 130 Intro to CAD

ASL American Sign Language

* Fee is per class (Credit received: pay online thru WESD) One or more classes

ATHLETIC FEES - PAY TO PARTICIPATE FEES

Baseball $160.00 Tennis - Boys
Basketball - Boys $160.00 Tennis - Girls
Basketball - Girls $160.00 Track
Cheerleading (per season) $80.00 Volleyball
Cross Country $160.00 Wrestling

Football
Soccer - Boys
Soccer - Girls
Softball

$160.00 * Golf

$160.00 * Swimming

$160.00

$160.00 * Club Sports - No Reduction Fee

There will be a $320.00 cap per individual and a $480.00 cap per family
FEES CAN BE PAID ONLINE BY CREDIT CARD THROUGH HOME ACCESS***

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO DHS

$30.00

$160.00
$160.00
$160.00
$160.00
$160.00
$160.00
$160.00



2023-2024 School Fees

PE Uniform $20.00
ASB Card $10.00
Yearbook $20.00
Lost PE Lock $10.00

Kasshawna Knoll, Principal Mary Barfknecht, Assistant Principal

701 SE LaCreole Dr., Dallas, OR 97338 « 503-623-6662 « fax 503-623-8477

LACREOLE MIDDLE SCHOOL _

15




16

Dallas School District
~ Board Advisory Committees

DAL LAS 2023-2024
SCHOOL

DISTRICT

Citizen’s Oversight Committee (Board Action) Finance Committee (Board Action)
Bob Archer (Non-Voting Member) Steve Spencer

Steve Spencer (Non-Voting Member) Charlotte Riester

Clara Woolsey Kelli McGuire

Tami Montague (Non-Voting Member) Matt Woolsey

Gary Suderman Trista Girt

Candy Posey Dave Morris

Lee Schlenker Tami Montague

Deena Loughary Robert Spivey

Jen Reinhardt

Natalie Castillo (Non-Voting Member)
Sean Johnson (Non-Voting Member)
Jerry Boudreaux

Bill Masei (Non-Voting Member)

Tara Townley

Budget Committee (Board Action)

Charlotte Riester — DEA Representative (Non-Voting Member)
Kelli McGuire — OSEA Representative (Non-Voting Member)
Dave Morris

Jerry Boudreaux

Shana Reily-Pond

Slade Thackeray

Jeff Laeng

Lu Ann Meyer

Jon Woods

Rob Ogilvie

Ed Dressel

Zach Steele

Updated June 2023



	July 2023 Board Packet.pdf
	Organization Chart 2023-24.pdf



